

This large avalanche was seen yesterday on Lionhead near Airplane Bowl. It's an east to northeast facing steep slope. The slide buried part of the trail. It released on Friday, February 3rd. Photo: T. DeTienne

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 5, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 7, 2012

Lionhead Range, 2012-02-05